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Importance: High

Dear Sir/Madam,

Regarding the above permit application we submitted on 14th March 2023, we are now supplying 
some amended documents given some site improvements/infrastructure changes which have taken 
place at the site given the application was submitted over 12 months ago. The link below contains the 
following information:

Site Layout Plan – AMI/918/03 (rev H)
Process Flow Diagram - AMI/918/03
Environmental Management System - AMI-918-A_EMS_v1.6
Fire Prevention Plan - AMI-918-B_FPP_v2.3
Environmental Risk Assessment - AMI-918-D_ERA_v1.1
Noise & Vibration Management Plan - AMI-918-F_NVMP_v1.6
Noise Impact Assessment - AMI-918-G_NIA_v1.2
Dust & Emissions Management Plan - AMI-918-H_DMP_v1.8
Odour Management Plan - AMI-918-I_OMP_v1.7
Bat Assessment - AMI-918-J_BAT_v1.2

Please could you confirm receipt of this email and that this information has been received and added
to the permit application.
Regards
Chris

Chris Parry
Principal Consultant

01606 558833 | 07764 997730

chris@oaktree-environmental.co.uk

Follow me on LinkedIn

Oaktree Environmental is registered in the UK Company Number 04850754 Lime House, Road Two, Winsford, Cheshire, CW7 3QZ
The information contained within this e-mail, including attachments, is strictly confidential and is for the sole attention of the intended
recipient(s) and may also be protected by legislation or copyright. If you have received this message in error, please delete it as unauthorised
use may lead to legal action. No liability is accepted for the improper use of this email. Protected by Sentinel One Agent/WebRoot.

From: Chris Parry 
Sent: 07 December 2023 16:32
To: 'psc@environment-agency.gov.uk' <psc@environment-agency.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: 0918 - EPR/FB3403ZY - VARIATION TO IED INSTALLATION 
Importance: High
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Dear Sir/Madam,

Regarding the above permit application we submitted on 14th March 2023, we are now supplying 
some additional information as we feel a Noise Impact Assessment and Noise & Vibration 
Management Plan will be required. The link below contains the following information:

Noise Impact Assessment - AMI-918-G_NIA_v1.1
Noise & Vibration Management Plan - AMI-918-F_NVMP_v1.5
All model files and excel spreadsheets for the AQMAU team

The £1,246 charge for the NVMP has been already been paid as part of the application fee.
Please could you confirm receipt of this email and that this information has been received and added
to the permit application.
Regards
Chris
Chris Parry BSc | Principal Consultant

Registered in UK – Company No. 04850754

M: 07764 997730 T: 01606 558833 – Lime House, 2 Road Two, Winsford, Cheshire CW7 3QZ
The information contained within this e-mail, including attachments, is strictly confidential and is for the sole attention of the intended recipient(s) and
may also be protected by legislation or copyright. If you have received this message in error, please delete it as unauthorized use may lead to legal
action. No liability is accepted for the improper use of this email. Scanned byWebroot.

From: Chris Parry 
Sent: 14 March 2023 11:54
To: psc@environment-agency.gov.uk
Cc: sean.mcguinness@kielybrosltd.co.uk; 'Varley, Phil' <phil.varley@environment-agency.gov.uk>
Subject: 0918 - EPR/FB3403ZY - VARIATION TO IED INSTALLATION 
Importance: High
Dear Sir/Madan,
We wish to vary the above permit to add the following IED installation activity:

Section 5.4 (a)(iii) and b(ii) non-hazardous waste installation as the operator is seeking to treat
more 75 tonnes per day of non-hazardous waste for a mix of recovery and disposal.

We understand the fee for this application is £18,262.00 which we require an invoice for, BACS ref. will
be PSCAPPKIELY012.
Below is a link to all the documents submitted for the application which include:

Director Information
Applications forms Part A, Ct, C3, C4 & F1
Drawing Nos. AMI/918/01 – AMI/918/04
Summary of pre-application requested
Environmental Management System = AMI-918-A (v1.5)
Fire Prevention Plan = AMI-918-B (v2.2)
Non-technical Summary = AMI-918-C (v1.1)
Environmental Risk Assessment = AMI-918-D (v1.0)
Dust Management Plan = AMI-918-H (v1.7)
Odour Management Plan = AMI-918-I (v1.6)
BAT Assessment = AMI-918-J (v1.1)
WAMITAB/technical competence certificates = AMI-918-K (v1.0)

 - KIELY BROS. LTD ENVIRONMENTAL PERMIT APPLICATION
A separate Noise Impact Assessment and Noise & Vibration Management Plan will also follow this 
email shortly.
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For any queries regarding this application, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Regards
Chris
Chris Parry BSc | Senior Consultant

Registered in UK – Company No. 04850754
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action. No liability is accepted for the improper use of this email. Scanned byWebroot.
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